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Message 

Sent: 04/12/2007 12:44:12 
To: dave.posnett GRo__ 
Subject: FW: Request for Fujitsu Statement. ARQ/131-135, 187 & 188 RG Statement No 9 
Attachments: 83. The Oaks .doc 

Hi Dave 

Here's a copy of my draft for The Oaks. Since you're out of the office I will also put a signed copy in the post. If we need to change 
anything I'll send another copy. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

-----Original Message _-_ _ _._._,_._._. 
From: tony.jeffery _ GRO _ t L GRO ; On Behalf Of investigation team GRO 
Sent: 04 December 2007 10:54
To: Thomas Penny 
Subject: Request for Fujitsu Statement. ARQ/131-135, 187 & 188 RG Statement No 9 

Penny, 
Please see statement request. 

Kind regards 
Tony 

------------ Forwarded by Tony Jefferv/e/POSTOFFICE 011 04/12/2007 10:50:00 ---------------------------

Raymond Grant 
To: Investigation Team Post Office Ltd@POSTOFFICE 

30/1112007 10:36 cc: 
Subject: Request for Fujitsu Statement 

Can you please arrange for a statement from Fujitsu to be produced for the following ARQ's 131,132,133,134,135, 187 and 188 /0708 
for The Oaks 286715 casefile reference POLTDO607/0429. This statement is required in order to present a case submission to the 
Public Prosecution Service Northern Ireland. 

In addition to this statement I require details of the witness to complete the attached personal details form. The details on these forms 
are not shared with the accused. 

(See attached file: witness details.doc) 

Raymond Grant 

Investigator 
Post Office Ltd 
Operations 
Security Room, First Floor, 
53 Feus Road, 
Perth 
PHI 1AA, ._._._._._._._., - -•-• -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Postline:,_._._... ._._ STD Phone f:_:=.=:=CRo_:_:_:_:_' Fax ! GRO Mobex: GRO , Mobile GRO ;External Email: 

raymond.grantE-------.GRO .-



FUJO0122478 
FUJ00122478 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

"THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT" 

"If you wish to make a report concerning crime or suspected crime against Post Office Ltd please contact the Network Business 
Support Centre on ._._._._,GRO._._._._.}' 

Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number 
4138203 registered office 148 Old Street London EC1V 9HQ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not 
use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 


